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From: Ameet Modi

To: Rubino, Vincent J.

Cc: Dangelmajer, Susan E.; Melissa Smith; Michael Stadnick; Jeffrey Seddon; Franco Silletta; John Desmarais; Brian Matty;
Wesley White; Apple AGIS Service; AGIS-Lit

Subject: RE: AGIS Software Development LLC v. Huawei Device USA Inc., et al. Case No. 2:17-cv-0513-JRG (Lead Case)

Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 4:03:01 PM

Vincent,

Thanks for your confirmation. We will be serving objections to AGIS’s subpoena topics in due course, and
Mr. Siegel will be made available to testify in response to the subpoena topics (subject to those objections),
his personal knowledge, and concerning his expert report(s) during the expert discovery period.

Thanks,
Ameet

From: Rubino, Vincent J. <VRubino@brownrudnick.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Ameet Modi <AModi@desmaraisllp.com>

Cc: Dangelmajer, Susan E. <SDangelmajer@brownrudnick.com>; Melissa Smith
<melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>; Michael Stadnick <MStadnick@desmaraisllp.com>; Jeffrey Seddon
<JSeddon@desmaraisllp.com>; Franco Silletta <FSilletta@desmaraisllp.com>; John Desmarais
<JDesmarais@desmaraisllp.com>; Brian Matty <BMatty@desmaraisllp.com>; Wesley White
<WWhite@desmaraisllp.com>; Apple AGIS Service <AppleAGISService@desmaraisllp.com>; AGIS-Lit
<agislit@brownrudnick.com>

Subject: [Ext] Re: AGIS Software Development LLC v. Huawei Device USA Inc., et al. Case No. 2:17-cv-0513-
JRG (Lead Case)

Ameet,

As long as AGIS is able to question Mr. Siegel regarding the scope of his subpoena and his personal
knowledge as if the deposition were conducted during the fact discovery period, the timing of the
deposition is agreeable. However, depending on the content of any report submitted by Mr. Siegel,
AGIS may request additional time to cover the subpoena topics. With this understanding, AGIS
agrees to postpone the deposition until after expert reports.

Regards,
Vincent

On Oct 3, 2018, at 9:59 AM, Ameet Modi
<AModi@desmaraisllp.com<mailto: AModi@desmaraisllp.com>> wrote:

Counsel,

I write regarding the September 27, 2018 notice of subpoena to non-party Neil Siegel. Mr. Siegel is
not available for deposition on the noticed date (October 9, 2018). As I have explained in earlier
correspondence, Mr. Siegel has been retained as an expert consultant in this matter. It seems more
efficient to conduct his deposition once during the expert discovery period, after service of his expert
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report(s). See, e.g., Raytheon Co. v. Indigo Systems Co., No. 4:07-cv-109, 2008 WL 4411569 (E.D.
Tex. Sep. 23, 2008). Please let us know whether AGIS will agree to conduct any deposition of Mr.
Siegel during expert discovery, rather than during fact discovery.

Regards,
Ameet

From: Dangelmajer, Susan E.
<SDangelmajer@brownrudnick.com<mailto:SDangelmajer@brownrudnick.com>>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Ameet Modi <AModi@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:AModi@desmaraisllp.com>>; Melissa Smith

<melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com<mailto:melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>>; Michael Stadnick

<M Stadnick@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:MStadnick@desmaraisllp.com>>; Jeffrey Seddon
< n maraisllp.com<mailto: n maraisll m>>; Franco Silletta
<ESilletta@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:FSilletta@desmaraisllp.com>>; John Desmarais
<JDesmarais@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:JDesmarais@desmaraisllp.com>>; Brian Matty
<BMatty@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:BMatty(@desmaraisllp.com>>; Wesley White

hit maraisllp.com<mailto: hit maraisllp.com>>; Apple AGIS Service
leAGISService@desmaraisllp.com<mailto: Apple AGISService@desmaraisllp.com>>
Cc: AGIS-Lit <agislit@brownrudnick.com<mailto:agislit@brownrudnick.com>>
Subject: [Ext] AGIS Software Development LLC v. Huawei Device USA Inc., et al. Case No. 2:17-
cv-0513-JRG (Lead Case)

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when
opening files.

Counsel,

Attached please find revised Notices of Subpoena to William G. Griswold and Neal Gilbert Siegel.
I apologize for the inconvenience.

Regards,

From: Ameet Modi [mailto:AModi maraisllp.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Dangelmajer, Susan E.; Melissa Smith; Michael Stadnick; Jeffrey Seddon; Franco Silletta; John
Desmarais; Brian Matty; Wesley White; Apple AGIS Service

Cc: AGIS-Lit

Subject: RE: AGIS Software Development LLC v. Huawei Device USA Inc., et al. Case No. 2:17-cv-
0513-JRG (Lead Case)

Counsel,

We are in receipt of the September 21, 2018 notices of deposition subpoenas to Mr. Siegel and Mr.
Griswold. The subpoenas attached thereto are not signed, nor do the notices or subpoenas indicate any
noticed deposition dates.

With respect to Mr. Siegel, please direct any communications concerning any subpoena for deposition
to my firm. With respect to Mr. Griswold, we ask that you please keep us informed of any
communications with Mr. Griswold regarding deposition scheduling, so that we can coordinate a
mutually convenient date for all parties.
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Regards,
Ameet

From: Dangelmajer, Susan E.
<SDangelmajer@brownrudnick.com<mailto:SDangelmajer@brownrudnick.com>>

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 6:24 PM

To: Melissa Smith <melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com<mailto:melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>>; Michael

Stadnick <M Stadnick@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:MStadnick@desmaraisllp.com>>; Jeffrey Seddon

eddon@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:JSeddon@desmaraisllp.com>>; Franco Silletta

<ESilletta@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:FSilletta@desmaraisllp.com>>; John Desmarais
<JDesmarais@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:JDesmarais@desmaraisllp.com>>; Ameet Modi
<AModi@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:AModi@desmaraisllp.com>>; Brian Matty
<BMatty(@desmaraisllp.com<mailto:BMatty@desmaraisllp.com>>; Wesley White
<WWhite@desmaraisllp.com<mailto: WWhite@desmaraisllp.com>>; Apple AGIS Service

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
Attached please find Notices of Subpoena for Mr. Siegel and Mr. Griswold.

Regards,

sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk skoskoskosk ke skoskokok ok

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under
applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from
outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any
copy or distribution.

To the extent Brown Rudnick is a "data controller” of the "personal data" (as each term is defined in
the European General Data Protection Regulation) you have provided to us in this and other
communications between us, please see our privacy statement and summary
here<http://www.brownrudnick.com/privacy-policy/> which sets out details of the data controller, the
personal data we have collected, the purposes for which we use it (including any legitimate interests
on which we rely), the persons to whom we may transfer the data and how we intend to transfer it
outside the European Economic Area.
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This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the use of the intended recipient. Any
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review, use, or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.
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

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and
purge the communication immediately without making any copy or distribution.

To the extent Brown Rudnick is a "data controller" of the "personal data" (as each term is defined in the European General Data
Protection Regulation) you have provided to us in this and other communications between us, please see our privacy statement and
summary here which sets out details of the data controller, the personal data we have collected, the purposes for which we use it
(including any legitimate interests on which we rely), the persons to whom we may transfer the data and how we intend to transfer it
outside the European Economic Area.
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